
 

 

 

 

One-Stop Committee Packet 
 

TO:   One-Stop Committee Members 

FROM:  Jason LeMaire, One-Stop Chairperson         

DATE:  Friday, December 13, 2024 
 

The One-Stop Committee meeting will be held on: 

 

DATE:   Tuesday, December 17, 2024 

 

LOCATION: First Pioneers Federal Credit Union 

   2235 S College Rd Ext. 

   Lafayette, LA 70508 

 

TIME:  10:30 AM 
  

 

Please plan to attend. If you are unable to attend, please call Garrick Brown 
at the Local Workforce Office at (337) 284-0505. Thank you. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

One-Stop Committee Meeting 
December 17, 2024  

10:30 AM 
 

Agenda 
 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Roll Call 
Tessa Brown, Jason LeMaire, Michael Pritchard, Crystal Romein, Amy Thibodeaux, 
and Ricardo Williams 

 
III. Welcome: Jason LeMaire, One-Stop Committee Chairperson 
 
IV. WIOA Program Reports 

• One-Stop Operator Report 
• Service Provider Report 

 
V. Performance 

 
VI. Dress Code Policy 

 
VII. Eligible Training Provider Policy Discussion 

 
VIII. Other Business 

• Career Ignite Expo 
• Local Plan 
• State and Federal updates 

 
IX. Adjournment 


